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Hannibal, to hear the report of the exploring committee, and
to determine upon future action. Dissatisfaction, real or pre-
tended, led the meeting to resolve upon the removal of the explor-
ing commitiee, and the appointment of John Bullen, jr., sole
agent of the Company. An attempt was subsequently made to
hold Capt. Knapp to his agreement to sell to the Company, but
this having failed, all idea of a location at Root river, (Racine,)
was of course abandoned,

After the failure to effect a purchase for the Company at
Racine, an examination of the country farther south, was
made under the direction of Bullen. On the 6th of June,
1835, the exploring party came to Pike creek.* Although
this locality had been partially noticed before, by some of the
party in the employ of the Company, yet its advantages, espe-
cially for the construction of a harbor, had been almost en-
tirely overlooked. It was now a season of the year when
Nature puts on her loveliest attire; the wild flowers appeared
every where in profusion, and filled the air with delightful
fragrance. The Island lying between the two branches of Pike
creek, (since called Washington Island,) was clothed in rich-
est verdure and seemed to invite the traveler to its shady re-
pose. Pike creek, which at this period spread out to the
width of a large river, with a channel of sufficient depth to
float a ship, at once suggested the idea of a commodious har-
bor for the prospective commerce of Lake Michigan. In short,
everything at this point seemed favorable for the location of
a town, and it was resolved to lay claim without delay to the
lands. Accordingly claims were made for the Company by
John Bullen, Hudson Bacon, and J. G. Wilson, all on the

*Pike creek, (now city of Kenosha), was the name by which the lo-
cality was known to Indian traders and early adventurers west of Lake
Michigan. It was afterwards called Pike, taking its name from the
first Post Office established in the year 1836. In 1837, a meeting of the
inhabitants of the place was called to fix upon a new name, at which
time it was voted to call the place Southport, because of its being the
most southerly port in Wisconsin on Lake Michigan. In 1850, the
place was chartered as a city, and named Kenosha. M. F.



